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TO: Granville Island Tenants
FROM: Granville Island Tenant Coordinators
DATE: December 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Special Artisan District Evening Shopping Event

Join us in Railspur Alley and through the Artisan District from 5pm to 7pm on Saturday, December 14 for
an evening of special shopping, live music and stroll the Granville Island Festive Light Display.

Complimentary hot chocolate and apple cider for the little (and not so little) ones and Granville Island
cloth shopping bags free with a purchase of $25 or more (while quantities last).

One-of-a-kind art, bespoke artisan goods, books and locally made gifts along Railspur Alley and beyond,
and for the maker and crafter, Opus Art Supplies will stay open late as well. Enjoy baked holiday goods
from Off the Tracks Bistro, craft cocktails from the Liberty Distillery or a sake tasting at Artisan Sake.

Participating merchants:
Alarte Silks Studio

Allison Wonderland

Amy Stewart Art
Aurum-Argentum Goldsmiths
BC Blacksmith

Beaver Pond Creative, Hilary Morris artist
Dalbergia Wood + Fine Objects
Federation Gallery

Opus Art Supplies

Propellor Studio

Railspur Alley Studio

Studio 13



Upstart & Crow Bookshop
Artisan Sake Maker
Off the Tracks Bistro & Espresso Bar

The Liberty Distillery



